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Dear Ha. Huth,
T receiced Your letter of oct - lbth . My mchnw

(¢ that I comnot attnd lﬁyal cowngel nev do T hout

ey assets £or a setibment . I hue on the Archdocecary
X ) P -
pension I recave and my sasmpg a redacad to €500.60

Since. My a Fea)s ta qu.,cge_ Lichtman hove nol”

bCC?L lﬂa,cm.(l, I have . Vo !gurx{‘}»ef\, re ceunfe c;g,'t‘

| Prs e The Achdiscese has ho‘bk\@ to gain
k}? relase of the said  docaments and e_uemytkm_g

+to lose
T amr in pngf]& he a .
Pray fon re lease fom Phag thC
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DAVID P MUTH
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